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4131 West Main Street
Farmington, New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Acting Secretary - Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation is requesting a non-standard
gas proration unit for our Indian A #1 located 990! from the north
line and 990' from the east line of Section 29, Township 29N, Range
3W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. S

Indian A #1 is in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool. The E/2 of Section 29
is dedicated to the well. This drilling block contains 314.42 acres ,
this is caused by a variation in the legal sub-division.

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation holds leases on all of Section
29 and also the leases on all surrounding offset acreage.

Yours very truly,

FA

T. A. Dug
TAD: blm i ' 4

ce: Mr. Emery Arnold
Mr. W. R. Johnston



